

STEPHENS Sharon * DEQ

From: FARRIS Ann M * DEQ
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2026 8:08 AM
To: STEPHENS Sharon * DEQ
Subject: Re: New VCP submittal - Redmond Rod & Gun Club - question regarding fee

Yes, please waive the fee.
Thanks!

From: STEPHENS Sharon * DEQ <Sharon.STEPHENS@deq.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2026 8:45:51 AM
To: FARRIS Ann M * DEQ <Ann.M.FARRIS@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: New VCP submittal - Redmond Rod & Gun Club - question regarding fee

Hi Ann,

I received this submittal for the VCP in YDO yesterday (attached). It appears that the property is county property, and the cleanup is being initiated by the county as well. Do you want to waive the fee, or should I process it with a fee requested?

Thank you,

Sharon Stephens

Eastern Region
SW Permit Coordinator
HW Permit Coordinator & Support
Tanks & Cleanup Support
971-263-0941
sharon.stephens@deq.oregon.gov